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July 5, 2024 

 
 
Joseph Neeb 
City Manager 
1110 Houston St. 
Laredo, Texas 78040 
 
SUBJECT: FY24-ENG-72 Inner City Park Pool Shade Structure Replacement – District IV  
 
Dear Mr. Neeb, 
 
 Pursuant to the sole bid received at the City Secretary’s office on Wednesday, May 29, 
2024 at 4:00 P.M. which were publicly opened, read and taken advertisement on Thursday, 
May 30, 2023 at 10:00 A.M.  
 
Based on our evaluation of the sole bid received from Abba Construction, LLC. in the 
amount of $814,000.00 which includes a $10,000.00 contingency allowance exceeds the 
allocated budget amount for this project. Therefore, the City of Laredo Engineering 
Department recommends to reject the sole bid received from Abba Construction, LLC.  
 
Please feel free to our office for any additional information related to this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
Ramon E. Chavez, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
Jose A. Valdez, Jr., Assistant City Manager 
jvaldez5@ci.laredo.tx.us 
 
Steve E. Landin, CPM, Assistant City Manager 
slandin@ci.laredo.tx.us 
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FY24-ENG-72 Inner City Park Pool Shade Structure Replacement – District IV 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
   

No. Qty Unit Description of item Bid Unit Price Bid Total Price

1.1 1 LS

Complete installation of fabricated white Ferrari Frontside 381 
PVC mesh roof type of fabric or approved equal, including but 
not l imited to galvanized structural support cables and end 
fittings, clamps/turnbuckle, and Structural Steel embedded 
plates following the enclosed guidelines provided by the 
structural observation report 01/28/2023, Complete 
installation to be done in accordance with the latest 
International Building Code Requirements, and  minimum one 
(1) year workmanship warranty.

$804,000.00 $804,000.00

1.2 1 EA Contingency Allowance $10,000.00 $10,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID $814,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID

Errors by Contractor and 
Corrections by Engineer 

(Explanation by Engineer)

$814,000.00

Addendum #1: YES
BID TABULATION

No Errors Found

Bid Bond: YES 

Physical Bid

Abba Construction ,LLC, Laredo, TX

EPOXY DESIGNS SYSTEMS

1.0 BASE BID
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